# **Professional Productive ProView**

ProView user guide



info.proview.thomsonreuters.com

### Contents

Overview	
Section One: Getting started	5
1.1 How to access ProView	6
1.2 Logging on with OnePass	7
Section Two: Using your library	8
2.1 Account menu	10
2.2 Notifications	10
2.3 History/recently read titles	10
2.4 Library search bar	11
2.5 Filter panel	12
2.6 Page display and navigation	13
2.6.1 Sort options	13
2.6.2 A to Z navigation bar	13
2.6.3 Library home page navigation	13
2.7 Archive	14
2.7.1 Automatic archive	14
2.7.2 Manual archive/unarchive	14
Section Three: Managing your ProView titles	15
3.1 Title card	16
3.2 Title actions menu	17
3.2.1 View publisher details	17
3.2.2 Open group	18
3.2.3 Download title/remove download	18
3.2.4 Import annotations	19
3.2.5 Share link	19
3.2.6 Add to/edit collection	20
3.2.7 Archive/unarchive	20
Section Four: Using your eBooks	21
4.1 Setting user preferences	23
4.2 Accessing history	24
4.2.1 Recently read titles	24
4.2.2 This title	25
4.3 Share feature	26
4.3.1 Share link	26
4.3.2 Create PDF	27
4.4 Downloading titles for offline use	27

#### Contents

4.5 Using the table of contents	28
4.6 Searching your title	29
4.6.1 Accessing and using search	29
4.6.2 Navigating search results	30
4.7 Returning to the library	31
Section Five: Annotating your eBooks	32
5.1 Creating annotations	33
5.1.1 Bookmarks	33
5.1.2 Notes and highlights	34
5.2 Accessing and managing annotations	35
5.3 Importing annotations	36
Section Six: Using ProView offline	37
6.1 Accessing ProView without an internet connection	38
6.2 Using your library offline	39
6.3 Finding your downloaded titles	40
6.4 Using your eBooks offline	40
6.4.1 Creating/changing an offline authentication password	41
6.4.2 Navigating eBooks offline	42



#### About this user guide

### Within this user guide you will find everything you need to successfully start using ProView.

With ProView's responsive browser-based platform, there's no need to install software. You are able to enjoy a consistent experience and access your library of content, both online and offline, on a wide array of devices.

#### Useful tips on navigating through this user guide

**Navigating between main sections:** To navigate between the main sections of this guide, use the navigation bar at the top of every page.

Getting started | Using your library | Managing your ProView titles | Using your eBooks | Annotating your eBooks | Using ProView offline



see 4.6.2.

#### Sequential Pages:

Use the arrow keys next to the page number in the bottom right hand corner to go to the next, or previous page.

**Returning to the TOC:** To return to the full table of contents, click the 'burger' icon in the bottom left of each page.

#### **Exploring features:**

Clicking a numbered square on a screen overview will take you directly to the specific feature. Equally, the numbered square next to the features title, will return you to the screen overview.

Subsections and reference links:

Where you see a bolded orange section number, you can click it to jump straight to that section.

### **Section One:**

## **Getting started**

- 1.1 How to access ProView
- 1.2 Logging in with OnePass

#### **Section One:**

## **Getting started**

This section covers how to access the ProView application from your browser and logging into ProView with your OnePass user credentials.

### **1.1 How to access ProView**

To begin using ProView, open your browser and navigate to the product login page at **next-proview.thomsonreuters.com** 

For the optimal performance, we recommend using the latest version of Chrome, Microsoft Edge, Firefox, or Safari browser.

For accessing ProView when you are working offline without an internet connection, please refer to **section 6**.

Chrome File Edit View History Bookmarks People Tab Window Help	
Proview Signan x +	
+ - C 🔒 signon thomsonreuters.com/?productid=EREAD&viewproductid=EREAD&returnto=https%3A%2F%2Fproview.thomsonreuters.com%2Flogin.html&culture=en-G8&ir=0&bhcp=1	★ 1.
	₩ E
Add registration key Create OnePass profile Update OnePass profile	

### **Getting Started**

## **1.2 Logging in with OnePass**

If you are a new ProView user, you must first add your ProView registration key\* to your OnePass profile.

If you don't yet have a OnePass profile, select 'Create OnePass profile' (a) on the login screen.

If you already have a OnePass profile, select 'Add registration key' to add your ProView registration key to your profile **b**.

At the login screen, enter the username and password you created when you setup your OnePass profile and select the 'Sign in' button **G**.

\*Your ProView registration key is emailed to you when you purchase a ProView eBook. If you have questions about your ProView registration key, please contact Customer Service or your account representative.

ProView	
Sign in using OnePass	Sign in With IP Access
Username	Forgot username
Password	Forgot password
	Show
Save username	
Save username	ssword
	ssword

#### **Section Two:**

## **Using your library**

- 2.1 Account menu
- 2.2 Notifications
- 2.3 History/recently read titles
- 2.4 Library search bar
- 2.5 Filter panel
- 2.6 Page display and navigation
  - 2.6.1 Sort options
  - 2.6.2 A to Z navigation bar
  - 2.6.3 Library home page navigation
- 2.7 Archive
  - 2.7.1 Automatic archive
  - 2.7.2 Manual archive/unarchive

#### **Section Two:**

## **Using your library**

You'll find everything you need to know about your eBook collection and your account at the Library home page. This section details each of the features available from the Library home page.

#### **Useful Tip** In this section, click the numbered square next to each sub-section heading to return to this diagram, which shows you where to find each feature. 9 2 PROVIEW Library Archive Library Search Filter × • Sort Title Туре All . wing 1 to 50 of 96 items < > Jurisdiction # . All 2020 Federal Tax eBook A 1 RIA Editorial Staff Publisher ublished Title: Jan 31, 2020 В All C Subject F All + Storage Advising Private Funds: A Comprehensive Guide To Repres...book Series) Acciones declarativas de inconstitucionalidad Advising Small 2021-2 update all Businesses, All \* ÷ ; ÷ Laplacette, Carlos J. Clifford R. Ennico Collections by Nora M. Jordan, L. hael S. Hong i, All ÷ м 15 Q 1.2 N All States Quickfinder Analysis of Key SEC No-Action Archbold Criminal Pleading, Evidence and Practice 2022 : : : Handb ok 2020 Letters and Comp an...book Series) pliance Quickfinder Editorial Staff Published Title: Oct 13, 2021 Q our Judge Mar...Hons) (Kent) Robert J. Haft, Arth. Haft Hudson R s M5 9 12 9 T в v ankruptcy Code, Rules and orms, 2022 Bench Book for Trial Judges— New York, 2022 ed. Blue Sky Law (Securities Law Series), 2022-1 update 1 : 1 w iation of Justi... of New York oseph C. Long, Mir.... Wund lich 67 B 14 B 10 9



PROVIEW	Library								19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 19 1	
Filter	×	Library		Search						
Туре		Titles shown: 14					[			
All			Administrative Law and	:	-	Administrative Practice and		-		
Jurisdiction			Practice, 3d, 2020 update The Late CHARLES R CHARD		Second Second	Procedure, 2d, 2020-2021 uptice Series)		(L)		
All	· 😸 )		MURPHY			William J. Keppel		-		
Publisher								History	Notifications	Account
All						1			<b>b</b> 5	-0-
Subject		1	Advising Small Businesses, 2020-2 update	:		Alternative Dispute Resolution (The Rutter Group Califo	1	•		
All			Clifford R. Emico		Procises Source State	2020 update Founding Author, JudMartin Quinn			м	
Storage					Bisourie	and the Property and the Property of Source			P	
All	-								w	

### 2.1 Account menu

Actions related to your full library and important account information can be accessed here. From the Account menu (a), select languages, access our contact information and privacy policy, refresh your library, export a list of your titles to Excel, clear ProView downloads and settings, and sign out.

## 2.2 Notifications

This feature alerts you each time a title is updated in your library or a new title is added to your library account. Access the notification panel by clicking on the bell icon **(**). Titles can be accessed directly from within the notification panel by clicking on the cover image.

## 2.3 History/recently read titles

The last ten titles you have read are shown in the history dropdown menu <sup>O</sup> so you can return to them quickly. Accessing a title from the history panel will take you to the last place you visited within that title.

## 2.4 Library search bar



Use the search bar (a) at the top center of the Library home page to quickly find relevant content or a specific title.

Search	Title / Author 🗸 🛛 🕒	Reset
	Find using an exact character match	

If you know which title you need, select 'Title/Author' filter () to find your resource by title or author name. The Title/Author filter is performing an exact match of the characters entered and will immediately begin to filter your library to display the titles containing those characters in the title or author fields of the publications in your library.

Search	Content 🗸 📔 🤆	Q Reset
	Search using terms and connectors	

If you aren't certain which titles may contain relevant information for your research, select 'Content' <sup>C</sup> to run a full-text search across all publications in your library. Use key words, phrases or terms and connectors to search your library.



library content search to refine your search results.

Upon running your content search, the library will display all titles meeting your search criteria in order of relevance by hit count, which is displayed in a badge **(**) to the right of the cover image.

Library		Search	Content ∽ decla	aratory /2 judgment	Clear	Q Reset		
Filter			Search using terms	and connectors		Sort	Hit count	
Showing 1 to 50 of 55 itoms								
Showing 1 to 50 of 66 items	< >							
			_	Teves Bulles of Count. State	_	Cauch an In		22
Couch	on Insurance, 3d, 2022- te (eBook 4 of 4)	1		Texas Rules of Court - State, 2022			surance, 3d, 202 Book 3 of 4)	22- 1

When you open a title from your library search results, it will open to the search results page. For search result navigation, **see 4.6.2**.



## 2.5 Filter panel

You can apply filters to your library (a) to help you quickly identify relevant content. The library filter panel defaults to open when you enter the library. Once closed, you can access the filter panel by selecting the 'Filter' button (b) on the top-left of the screen. Library filter options include type of publication, jurisdiction, publisher, subject, storage, and collections (see 3.2.6).





## 2.6 Page display and navigation



### 2.6.1 Sort options

Use the sort options to display your library in the order that works best for you. Sort by title, type, jurisdiction, publisher, subject and ownership. The title name is the default sort order for the library.

### 2.6.2 A to Z navigation Z

Use the A to Z navigation on the right to quickly jump to different sections of your library. The A to Z navigation headings correspond to your chosen sort option (**see 2.6.1**).

### 2.6.3 Library home page navigation

For large libraries, ProView displays fifty titles at a time. Select the arrows at the top of the screen to advance through the pages of your library.

## 2.7 Archive

To help you manage your eBook library, ProView has an archive feature to move old editions out of your main library. To access your archived titles, simply select the 'Archive' button at the top your library to open the Archive page.

### 2.7.1 Automatic archive

Where available, eBooks that have been replaced by a newer version are identified as superseded by a gold banner displayed on the cover image. These older versions are automatically moved to a separate 'Archive' tab.

PROVIEW Library Archive		9 J	. <u>*</u>	Group	
Archive Search				Advising Private Funds: A Com Guide To Represbook Series	
Filter		Sort Title		■.5 ↓ 0/5 Search	
Showing 1 to 50 of 76 items 〈 〉				Startin	
*					
2020 Federal Tax eBook IDA Editorial Staff Published Title; Jan 11, 2010	1			Advising Private Comprehensive 6 RepresBook Se by Novi III. Jorden.	Juide To ries)
and the second s			c		
A				Advising Private Funds: A Compin Guide To Repres. Dook Serani	nienswe 1
Superneted Advising Private Funds: A	Advising Small Businesses,	i.			And Area
Comprehensive Guide To Represbook Series)	2020-2 update Cittord R. Ennice		L	Linday	Dire
Dy Nota M. Jordan, L. Jusel S. Hong			M	Advising Povate Funde: A Compr Guide To Repres., book Series)	e, euz vo
83.9	N2 41/2 *		N	Archived	
and a	and white w				

For titles that are part of title grouping (**see 3.2.2**), archived titles will have a collapsed card display when you open the group from the Library home page.

### 2.7.2 Manual archive/unarchive

ERISA Compliance for Healt Welfare Plans	h & 🔋		
EBIA Editorial Staff Published Title: Mar 1, 2022	View publisher details Download title	Archive title	×
	Import annotations Share link Add to collection	Are you sure you want to archive ERIS Welfare Plans? You will have access to the	and the second
	Archive		Cancel Archive

You can choose to manually archive or unarchive titles in your library. To archive a title in your main library, select 'Archive' from the title actions menu (**see 3.2**) of the title you wish to archive.

To unarchive a title, which will move the title back to the Library home page, open the Archive page. Go to the title card of the title you wish to unarchive and select 'Unarchive' from the title actions menu. If the title is part of a title grouping, you can also unarchive the title from the group panel on the Library home page.

#### **Section Three:**

### **Managing your ProView titles**

- 3.1 Title card
- 3.2 Title actions menu
  - 3.2.1 View publisher details
  - 3.2.2 Open group
  - 3.2.3 Download a title
  - 3.2.4 Import annotations
  - 3.2.5 Share link
  - 3.2.6 Add to/edit collection
  - 3.2.7 Archive

#### **Section Three:**

## **Managing your ProView titles**

This section details how eBooks are displayed on the Library home page and how to access a number of time-saving features related to your titles.

### 3.1 Title card

Each of your eBook titles is represented by a virtual card on your Library home page. From the title card, you can view additional details about your title and perform a number of actions.

ADVISING, SMAL BUSINESSES	Advising Small Businesses, 2020-2 update D Clifford R. Ennico	G	:
	₩ 2 ↓1/2 🎙 🛈		

The title card includes a cover image (a), title and author (b), and actions menu (c) for accessing additional features related to your title.

The following icons **1** may appear on the title card:



↓ 1/2 indicates that the title has been downloaded↓ 1/2 for offline use (see 3.2.3),



## **3.2 Title actions menu**

Access additional information and features for your title by selecting the title actions menu in the upper right corner of the title card.



### 3.2.1 View publisher details **1**

To learn more about a title, select 'View publisher details' from the title actions menu. A pop-up box will appear with additional publishing information.

Publishe	r details
	lure Before Trial (The Rutter Group ractice Guide), 2021 update
	Weil (Ret.), Judge Ira A. Brown, Jr. (Ret.), Presiding alley Edmon, Judge Curtis E.A. Karnow
Publisher	Thomson Reuters Westlaw

### 3.2.2 Open group 2

If your publication is part of a series, you can access other titles included within a group by selecting 'Open group' from the title actions menu. From the group panel, you can also run a search across the titles in that group.

Blue Sky La h 10 ↓ 0/.	w (Securities Law Series) 10	
Search		Q,
2022		
12 h	Blue Sky Law (Securities Law Series), 2022-1 update Joseph C Long., Mic, Wunderlich	1
	w (Securities Law Series), 2021-2	1
	w (Securities Law Series), 2021-2	

### 3.2.3 Download title/remove download

Titles can be downloaded for offline use from the Library by selecting 'Download title' from the title actions menu.

When you initiate a title download, you will be prompted to create an offline access password. For details regarding creating an offline access password, please **see 6.1**.



Once the download has completed, the title card will display a green down arrow icon.



Factors such as device speed, network strength and title size can impact the time it takes for a title to download. For longer downloads, a notification appears every 2 minutes to remind you that the download is still in progress. An additional notification will display if you attempt to logout while the download is in progress.

### 3.2.4 Import annotations

For details on how to import annotations, please **see 5.3**.

### 3.2.5 Share link 5

You can copy and paste a title link into an email or document to share with a colleague by choosing 'Share link' from the title card actions menu, which opens a dialogue box with a link to the title. Recipients of the link must be ProView users and have access to the same title.

Share link		,
Sealy and Milman: Anno Legislation 2021 Volume Len Sealy, David Milman, Peter	2	insolvency
URL		
https://next- proview.thomsonreuters.com/	aunchapp/title/SMG/FU	LL/SEMV2/v24
Include reference		
	1.00	

### 3.2.6 Add to/edit collection

Quickly filter your library to relevant titles by creating your own customized collections by selecting 'Add to collection' in the title actions menu. From the Collections dialogue box, create a new collection or select from your existing collections and then selecting 'Apply' <sup>(a)</sup>. Once you have assigned a title to a collection, a purple tag icon will display on the title card.

Collections		×
Select or create a collection		
	Cancel	Apply

You can edit collections from the title actions menu under 'Edit collections.' From the Collections dialogue box, click the 'x' next to the existing collection name to remove the title from that collection **(**), or click into the text box to enter the name of a new collection or choose from the dropdown of your existing collections **(**).

Collections		
Select or create a collection	6	
Amy × Favorites × Bustitles × Tax		
CA Favorites		
Civil Pro		
Collection test		
	Cancel	Apply

### 3.2.7 Archive/unarchive **2**

For details on 'Archive', please see 2.7.



#### **Section Four:**

### **Using your eBooks**

- 4.1 Setting user preferences
- 4.2 Accessing history
  - 4.2.1 Recently read titles
  - 4.2.2 This title

#### 4.3 Share feature

- 4.3.1 Share link
- 4.3.2 Create PDF
- 4.4 Downloading titles for offline use
- 4.5 Using the table of contents
- 4.6 Searching your title
  - 4.6.1 Accessing and using search
  - 4.6.2 Navigating search results
- 4.7 Returning to the library

#### **Section Four:**

## **Using your eBooks**

This section details how to access the features related to using your eBooks. To begin using an eBook, click on the title card on the Library home page to open the title.



Setting Preferences – see section 4.1
 Using the table of contents – see section 4.5
 Accessing History – see section 4.2
 Sharing content – see section 4.3
 Annotations – see section 5
 Downloading for offline use – see section 4.4
 Returning to library – see section 4.7

## 4.1 Setting user preferences

Customize your reading experience by selecting the gear icon in the upper right. Language, font, text size, line spacing, color scheme, and page navigation are all customizable. Within user preferences, you can also assign project names to each color label to allow you to easily organize your bookmarks, notes, and highlights.



## 4.2 Accessing history 2

From the clock icon, easily access your recently read titles as well as the search and annotation history for the title you are currently viewing.

### 4.2.1 Recently read titles

While you are viewing a title, you can quickly jump to another title from the 'History' feature. Opening a title from the 'Recently read' tab will take you to the location you were viewing last.





### 4.2.2 This title

Use the 'This title' tab to jump to past searches and annotations within the title you are currently viewing.

History	×
Recently read	This title
Pro bono case	
A. Fees and Costs Awards	
8 FEB 2022 - 5:54 PM	
🗾 Venue issue	
A. Child Support	
8 FEB 2022 - 5:54 PM	
Smith matter	
[13:1] Application to Dome	stic Partnerships
8 FEB 2022 - 5:53 PM	
Q Search	
alimony	
8 FEB 2022 = 5:52 PM	
Q Search	
grandparent /10 visitation	
8 FEB 2022 - 5:52 PM	

## 4.3 Share feature

The share feature allows you to easily share content by creating a link <sup>(a)</sup> to share with another ProView user or by generating a PDF <sup>(b)</sup> to print or email.

	Download	Share	History	Preference
Share		×		÷
Share link a				
Create PDF				

### 4.3.1 Share link

The share link feature creates a clickable link to a specific location within a title. From the 'Share' icon, select 'Share link' <sup>(C)</sup> then select 'Copy link' <sup>(C)</sup> to share the link via email, text message, or with other applications on your device. The link recipient simply selects the link to open the title to the referenced section. Recipients of the link must be ProView users and have access to the same title.

Share link	×
Advising Small Businesses, 2 Clifford R. Ennico	2020-2 update
URL	
https://next- proview.thomsonreuters.com/launci rontMatterTitle/anchor/FrontMatterT	happ/title/uscl/an/adsb/v11/document/F TitleAnchor
Include reference	

### 4.3.2 Create PDF

Choosing 'Create PDF' opens a dialogue box to add the current section to a PDF.

Create PDF	2
Add to PDF:	
This page	

Before selecting 'Add to PDF' (a), check the 'Include annotations' box (b) if you want to include your annotations in the PDF. Generate the PDF immediately by selecting 'Download' (c), or wait to add more content by selecting 'Close' (d) and navigating to another section of the title. Each PDF may contain up to 5 selections. You must be online to use the 'Create PDF' feature.

An alert <sup>(2)</sup> displays if you attempt to leave the title before generating the PDF.

Create PDF		Create PDF	×
Selection added. The PDF is ready to Download the PDF now, or add more cont sections of the title. Each PDF may contain	ent by navigating to other		ns to a PDF that will be removed if d you like to download the PDF now?
PDF contains:		Leave title	Cancel Download
This section: Title Page	Remove		
Include cover sheet	00		
	Close Download		

### 4.4 Downloading titles for offline use

Download a title while it is being viewed by selecting the down arrow icon in the top-right corner of the screen.

For details on downloading a title, please see 3.2.3.

## 4.5 Using table of contents

When you open a title, the 'Table of Contents' panel on the left defaults to being open. To expand the reading view, close the panel by clicking on the 'x' in upper right corner of the panel. Click the 'TOC' icon (a) on the left side of the header to re-open the panel. To navigate within the table of contents, click the '+/-' (b) to the left of the heading name to expand or collapse the hierarchy. Use the filter box (c) at the top of the table of contents to quickly find relevant content by identifying key terms in the section headings.

Library TOC Search Annotations	Library TOC Search Annotations	
Table of contents	× Table of contents	×
тос	тос	
Filter table of contents	Filter table of contents	
	practice	Clear
- Chapter 1. Introduction	11 results	
Research References + I. History	§ 1:9. "Best <mark>Practice</mark> s" in Billing the Small Business Client	1
+ II. A General Overview of Securitie Regulation	es B. Multi-Jurisdictional Practice	ii ii
+ III. Historical and Theoretical Dev of "Security" Definition		1
+ IV. Differences Between Federal a Acts		-
<ul> <li>+ V. Regulatory Philosophies</li> <li>+ VI. Differences in Focus</li> </ul>	§ 29:12. Guidelines and industry trade practice rules	-78
+ VII. General Organization of the Se Acts	ecurities Chapter 41. Fair Employment Practices Laws	
+ VIII. Conclusion	§ 41:34. Practices specifically permitted	
<ul> <li>+ Chapter 2. What Is a Security?</li> <li>+ Chapter 3. A Practical Approach to</li> </ul>		·#
+ Chapter 4. Conflict of Laws Or, Whe Transaction Take Place in This Stat	Practices	nt 🖙
+ Chapter 5. Federal Preemption		



## 4.6 Searching your title

ProView eBooks are searchable, making it easy to quickly find relevant information within the title. The following sections provide details on using the Search feature.

### 4.6.1 Accessing and using search

To run a search in your title, select the magnifying glass icon (a) in the header to open the search panel. Enter your query in the search box (b). ProView supports keywords, phrases, and terms-and-connector searching.

To save time and typing, save frequently used search queries by clicking 'Save query' G under the search box after running your query. Your list of saved queries d appears at the bottom of the search panel.

Library TOC Search Annotations	Criminal Procedure, 4th (West's Criminal Practice021-2022 update	Download Shar	re History	Preferences
Search	× 36 results for query: bail /2 conditions			Clear search
bail /2 conditions Clear	Sort Hit count -		xpand all	Collapse all
Save query C	§ 12.1(b). State practice generally		6	+
Search connectors	§ 12.1(b). State practice generally		0	T
& AND   OR	§ 12.1(a). The Federal Bail Reform Act § 12.1(a). The Federal Bail Reform Act		4	+
"" Phrase	gizzia). The redetal ball Reform Act			
% BUTNOT /n Within n terms of +n Preceding within n terms of	§ 12.3(b). Preventive detention and the state constitutions § 12.3(b). Preventive detention and the state constitutions		4	+
	§ 12.3(g). Detention for misconduct during release § 12.3(g). Detention for misconduct during release		4	+
attorney /2 fee border /2 security & patrol service /4 process	\$12.4(e). During interlocatory appeal by prosecution \$12.4(e). During interlocatory appeal by prosecution		4	+
subpoena & service/2 process View all saved queries	§ 1.5(j). Achieving equality in the application of the process § 1.5(j). Achieving equality in the application of the process		2	+
	§ 1.6(d). The core of nineteenth century § 1.6(d). The core of nineteenth century		2	+

#### **Useful Tip**

Offline search has different capabilities from online search, so there will be differences in the search results when searching offline versus online. Keyword and terms-and-connector searching is available offline, but proximity and phrase searching is not. **See section 6**.

### 4.6.2 Navigating search results

After running a title search, the search results appear in the right-hand pane in hit count order. The hit count is displayed in a badge to the right a.

Library TOC Search Annotations	Criminal Procedure, 4th (West's Criminal Practice021-2022 update	Download Share History	Preferent
results for query: bail /2 conditions		[	Clear sea
t Hit count 👻		Expand all	Collap
§ 12.1(b). State practice generally § 12.1(b). State practice generally		<b>a</b>	+
§ 12.1(a). The Federal Bail Reform Act § 12.1(a). The Federal Bail Reform Act			+
§ 12.3(b). Preventive detention and the state constitu § 12.3(b). Preventive detention and the s			+
§ 12.3(g). Detention for misconduct during release § 12.3(g). Detention for misconduct durin	ng release		) -
revocation hearing, "the trial court shoul	ld consider 1) whether any additional <mark>bail conditions</mark> or an increased amount of bail would assure t	the appearance of the defer	ndant
where, as here, defendant had contact w	ith stalking victim in violation of bail condition, court has power to act immediately to protect the v	victim, but in such a case	
§ 12.4(e). During interlocutory appeal by prosecution	1		

View snippets to see your results in context by selecting the '+' to the right of the hit count badge or by selecting the 'Expand all' button at the top-right of the result list. To begin reviewing the search results, click into the snippet text **b**. From the navigation heading, use the arrows **C** to navigate through highlighted search terms; return to the result list **d**; or clear the search **C**.



Select the 'TOC' icon () to see the placement of your search results in the table of contents, allowing you to quickly identify relevant hits.

Library	TOC Search Annotations	
Table of o	contents	×
тос	been s	
Filter table	e of contents	
	al Procedure, 4th (West's al Practice Series), 2021-2022	
Title Pag	e	
	e ng Information	
+ Publishir		6
+ Publishir — Criminal	ng Information	
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima	ng Information Procedure ary Source with Annotations	
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima + Part + Part	ng Information Procedure ary Source with Annotations t I. Introduction and Overview	5
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima + Part + Part of C - Part	ng Information Procedure ary Source with Annotations t I. Introduction and Overview t II. Detection and Investigation	5
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima + Part + Part of C - Part For	ng Information  Procedure ary Source with Annotations I. Introduction and Overview I. I. Detection and Investigation I: rime It II. The Commencement of I	5
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima + Part + Part of C - Part Forr + Ch	ng Information  Procedure  3 ary Source with Annotations  4. Introduction and Overview  t II. Detection and Investigation trime t III. The Commencement of mal Proceedings	6 2 8
+ Publishir - Criminal - Prima + Part + Part of C - Part Forr + Ch + Ch	ng Information  Procedure ary Source with Annotations I. Introduction and Overview I. Detection and Investigation I: Time III. The Commencement of mal Proceedings apter 11. The Right to Counsel	6 2 8

## 4.7 Returning to the library

Select the 'Library' arrow icon to return to the Library home page.



#### **Section Five:**

## **Annotating your eBooks**

- 5.1 Creating annotations
  - 5.1.1 Bookmarks
  - 5.1.2 Notes and highlights
- 5.2 Accessing and managing annotations
- 5.3 Importing annotations

### **Section Five:**

## **Annotating your eBooks**

Customize your eBooks by adding bookmarks, highlights and notes. This section covers how to use the annotation feature.

## **5.1 Creating annotations**

You can create three types of annotations in your titles - bookmarks, highlights and notes.

### 5.1.1 Bookmarks

To add a bookmark, select the bookmark icon (a) in the upper right corner of the reading pane and choose the desired color from the dropdown menu (b). To delete a bookmark, click on the bookmark icon, select the overflow menu (c) to the right of the menu and choose 'Delete bookmark.'



#### **Annotating your eBooks**

### **5.1.2 Notes and highlights**

After selecting text, a pop-up box ⓐ appears. To add a note, select the desired color to the right of 'Add a note.' To add a highlight, select the desired color to the right of 'Highlight.'



When creating a note, a pop-up box () will appear. Add your text and select 'Save.' A note icon () will appear in the margin of the page.



#### **Annotating your eBooks**

## **5.2 Accessing and managing annotations**

Select the note icon (a) in the title header bar to open the annotations panel. From here, navigate to your annotations or filter them by type, text or label color (b).

To edit or delete an annotation, click on the actions menu **G**. You can also edit an annotation by clicking on the bookmark or note icon in the page margin.

CENTRY ID: Search Americania		Advising Small Businesses, 2021-2 update	the second
Innotations	×	Chapter 13. Debt Financing	U
Bookmarks Highlight Ne	otes	1 Advising Small Businesses § 13:1 (2021)	
iter annotations		Advising Small Businesses August 2021 Update Steven C. Alberty	
lter color labels	b	Part II, Financing	
All color labels	.7	Chapter 13. Debt Financing	
Venue issue	1	I. Scope	
Publishing information			
8(2)) (CT 0) / (2):36 PM		§ 13:1. In general <sup>1</sup>	
Journal article	1	§ 15.1. III general	
0 21:14, in general		A business cannot expand without the infusion of new capital. The sources of capital are either from the owners or	
PARE CCT CT / III III PH	<	from outside parties, that is, investors or lenders. This chapter focuses primarily on borrowing from commercial	>
Acme incorporate	1	lenders. Bank loans are just one of the many financing alternatives. Counsel should be attuned to such sources and	
Publishing Information		become familiar with the legal intricacies of each of them.	
POZE SET OF - LEEP AM		The chapter reviews both the base of commercial landers that are susilable as sources for small business figure in	
	-	The chapter reviews both the types of commercial lenders that are available as sources for small business financing and the types of loans made by these lenders. In addition, the terms of typical commercial loans and loan	
	1	and the types of loans made by these lenders. In addition, the terms of typical commercial loans and loan	
5.3:2. Its general 2023 GEP 06-1L:STAW	Change color		
inks counties deally will the sumplicit room	Delete highlight	opics are discussed-factoring and letters of credit. While factoring often does not involve an	
promining on the tripping a burners of	and a second sec	extension of credit, it is a way for a business to convert its accounts receivables into cash. Letters of credit involve	
	_	assurance by banks of payment obligations of businesses and can function like a loan by freeing up cash that the	
/ Barnes contract	1	business would otherwise be required to make payments.	
§41. In general			
This chapter provides an overview of the			



#### **Annotating your eBooks**

## **5.3 Importing annotations**

When a new edition arrives in your library, save time by importing your annotations from the earlier edition. From the title actions menu of the title card (**see 3.2**) of your new title, select 'Import annotations' (a) and follow the prompts. The title containing the annotations you want to import is your Source title; the title to which you are importing the annotations is your Target title. After selecting the Source title (b), a summary of annotations to be imported is displayed (c). Select 'Import' to copy the annotations to the Target title. A confirmation box appears upon completion (d).





36

#### **Section Six:**

## **Using ProView offline**

- 6.1 Accessing ProView without an internet connection
- 6.2 Using your library offline
- 6.3 Finding your downloaded titles
- 6.4 Using your eBooks offline
  - 6.4.1 Creating/changing an offline authentication password
  - 6.4.2 Navigating eBooks offline

### **Section Six:**

## **Using ProView offline**

ProView supports you while working offline so you can continue to refer to your titles and your notes when you do not have an internet connection, for example if you are traveling or are in court without Wi-Fi. This section covers accessing and using ProView when you are offline.

### **6.1 Accessing ProView without an internet connection**

To access eBooks offline, download the eBooks to your device when you have an internet connection. For details on downloading an eBook, **see 3.2.3**.

To access your downloaded titles offline, you must use the same device and browser you used to download your titles. Downloaded titles are saved to your browser cache; clearing your browser cache will remove your downloaded content from your device.

#### Useful Tip

If you are planning to use ProView offline, it is good practice to make sure the needed titles are downloaded to the device you will be using. If a previously downloaded title is republished to make a change or correction, the outdated version of the title will be automatically removed from your device. An alert message will notify you when this has occurred and remind you to download the updated version for offline use.

To use ProView without an active internet connection, open your browser and enter the ProView URL, **next-proview.thomsonreuters.com**, in the browser address bar.

0	New Tab	× +	
÷	→ C	e next-proview.thomsonreuters.com	



## 6.2 Using your library offline

ProView notifies you when you are offline by displaying a red footer (a) at the bottom of the screen as well as a pop-up message in the upper right corner (b). In offline mode, the title cards of downloaded eBooks will be fully visible (c), but the title cards and thumbnail images of eBooks that have not been downloaded will be grayed out (d).



When using ProView offline, some library features are not available. Menu options that are not available offline are grayed out. In offline mode, the 'Title/Author' filter is available, but the 'Content search' option is not.

Search		
	Search library by	
	Title / Author	

## 6.3 Finding your downloaded titles

For large libraries, the quickest way to locate available titles is by going to the 'Storage' filter and selecting 'Downloaded to this device' in the filter panel on the left side of the screen.

Filter	×
Туре	
All	•
Jurisdiction	
All	
Publisher	
All	+
Subject	
All	•
Storage	
All	•
All	
Not downloaded	
Downloaded to this dev	ice

## 6.4 Using your eBooks offline

Once you've located your desired title, click on the title card to open the eBook. In offline mode, some features will appear grayed out to indicate that they are unavailable without an internet connection.

### 6.4.1 Creating/changing an offline authentication password

To protect your data while working offline, access to annotations requires creation of an offline authentication password. Note that this password is different from your OnePass username and password. The offline authentication password is specific to the device and browser on which it was created.

When initiating a title download (**see 3.2.3**), you will be prompted to create an offline authentication password (a). This allows you to view and create annotations when you are offline. If you choose not to create a password, you are still able to view your titles offline, but the annotations feature will be disabled. If you choose 'Not now,' the prompt will continue to appear each time you download a title. If you check 'Don't ask me again,' you will no longer see the prompt, but you can create (or change) an offline authentication password at any time from the 'Account' Menu on the Library home page (b).







### 6.4.2 Navigating eBooks offline

Several features make it easy to continue your research offline. Use the Table of Contents panel to navigate (**see 4.5**), or use the Annotations panel to jump to sections containing notes, highlights, or bookmarks (**see 5.2**). Remember that offline access to annotations requires an offline authentication password (**see 6.1**).

You can also search the full contents of your eBook in offline mode. Key word and terms-and-connector searches are supported in offline mode, but phrase searching and proximity searching are not.

For your convenience, a list of the supported search connectors is provided in the search panel.





### Notes



To order or for more information, contact your sales representative at legal.thomsonreuters.com/en/support/contact-us.

